

To: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <KhouriN@michigan.gov>

Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Lyon, Nick (DCH) <LyonN2@michigan.gov>; Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>; Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; Roberts, John (DTMB) <RobertsJ9@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Flint

Any additional information on this?

From: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:01 AM

To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>

Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Lyon, Nick (DCH) <LyonN2@michigan.gov>; Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>; Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; Roberts, John (DTMB) <RobertsJ9@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: Flint

Tom

Any state or federal subsidized financing available? Something similar in structure to combined sewer overflow?

It's not free money, but a better option

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2015, at 9:52 AM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Nice of Dayne Walling to work with us before he called yesterday to tell me he was going to announce to City Council last night that Flint needs and deserves \$30M from the state for upgrades to their water system and a lead abatement program. Any thoughts on this?

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 8:12 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Fwd: MDEQ Response to Congressman Kildee Letter re: Flint Drinking Water
Attachments: Congressman Kildee Response re Flint Water.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Tom and Wayne...FYI

Madhu

Madhu R. Anderson

Deputy Director, Economic & Strategic Initiatives

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

Phone 517 284 6702 | 517 290 9653

andersonm30@michigan.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: DEQ-Legislative-Contact <DEQ-Legislative-Contact@michigan.gov>
Date: September 16, 2015 at 5:06:15 PM EDT
To: "Jordan.Dickinson@mail.house.gov" <Jordan.Dickinson@mail.house.gov>
Cc: "Ananich, Senator Jim" <ofcJAnanich@senate.michigan.gov>, "Neeley, Rep Sheldon" <SheldonNeeley@house.mi.gov>, "PHELPS, Rep Phil" <repphelps@house.mi.gov>, "dwalling@cityofflint.com" <dwalling@cityofflint.com>, "hcroft@cityofflint.com" <hcroft@cityofflint.com>, "hedman.susan@epa.gov" <hedman.susan@epa.gov>, "poy.thomas@epa.gov" <poy.thomas@epa.gov>, "Schock.michael@epa.gov" <Schock.michael@epa.gov>, "Lytle.darren@epa.gov" <Lytle.darren@epa.gov>, "fortin.denise@epa.gov" <fortin.denise@epa.gov>, "Edwardsm@vt.edu" <Edwardsm@vt.edu>, "Hollins, Harvey (GOV)" <hollinsh@michigan.gov>, "Mcbride, Bill (GOV)" <mcbrideb@michigan.gov>, "Brown, Eric (GOV)" <BrownE15@michigan.gov>, "Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)" <THELENM2@michigan.gov>, "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>, "Shaler, Karen (DEQ)" <SHALERK@michigan.gov>, "Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)" <AndersonM30@michigan.gov>, "Copen, Leigh (DEQ)" <CopenL1@michigan.gov>, "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>, "Howes, Sarah (DEQ)" <HowesS1@michigan.gov>, "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>, "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>, "Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)" <DEVEREAUXT@michigan.gov>, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>, "Cook, Pat (DEQ)" <COOKP@michigan.gov>
Subject: MDEQ Response to Congressman Kildee Letter re: Flint Drinking Water

Attached please find the MDEQ's response to your September 9, 2015 letter regarding Flint drinking water.

Thank you,
Heather Feuerstein
Management Assistant to
Maggie Pallone, Deputy Director and
Brad Wurfel, Communications Director
Department of Environmental Quality